
MEMORANDUM 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

 
TO:  Mike Hamman, Chief Executive Officer 

FROM: Ray Gomez, Assistant Engineer 

DATE:  October 16, 2015 

RE:  MRGCD Licenses 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The following license requests were approved by staff for the month of September 2015. 

 

1. SP-025-2015 – Special Use License to allow Sundance Mechanical & Utility Corp. to 

construct the Vista del Rio Storm Drain Improvements within the Ranchos de Atrisco 

Ditch and Atrisco Riverside Drain. 

 

2. SP-026-2015 – Special Use License to allow Rio Grande High School to conduct their 

annual Cross Country Meet along the Arenal Acequia, Pajarito Lateral & Isleta Drain. 

 

3. SP-027-2015 – Special Use License to allow TLC Plumbing to dewater into the Barr Main 

Canal inorder to construct the Animal Control Facility 2
nd

 Street Sanitary Sewer 

Improvements. 

 

4. SP-028-2015 – Special Use License to allow TRC Race Productions to conduct the 2015 

Bosque Boogie run along the Corrales Levee. 

 

5. SP-029-2015 – Special Use License to allow Bernalillo Middle School to conduct their 

annual Cross Country Meet along the Sandia Lateral. 

 

6. SP-030-2015 – Special Use License to allow the Center for Social Sustainable Systems to 

conduct their 2
nd

 Annual Fun Run along the Armijo Acequia. 

 

7. License 3-076-2015 – License with New Mexico Gas Company to install and maintain a 

buried 4”Ø gas line crossing across the Valencia Interior Drain Right-of-Way, Station 

92+05±. 

 

8. License 3-077-2015 – License with New Mexico Gas Company to install and maintain a 

buried 4”Ø gas line crossing across the Valencia Acequia Right-of-Way, Station 97+45±. 

 

9. License 3-078-2015 – License with New Mexico Gas Company to install and maintain a 

buried 2”Ø gas line crossing across the Valencia Interior Drain Right-of-Way, Station 

20+00±. 

 

10. License 2-085-2015 – License with Public Service Company of New Mexico to remove 

two existing 40’ tall wood poles and utility crossings to install and maintain two 50’ tall 

wood poles and utilities across the Los Padillas Drian Right-of-Way, Station 160+50±. 

 

11. License 2-086-2015 – License with Public Service Company of New Mexico to remove 

two rotted H-frame wood pole structures and install and maintain two new H-frame wood 

pole structures across the Rio Grande & Bosque Right-of-Way, River Mile Station 161.37± 


